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Mr. Jock McCartﬁey
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* AE

ANGLES

ESTEBAN
ASSOC,INC.

ARCHITECTURE
AND PLANNING

CCA NO. 1457

July 15, 1993

Royal utility Company %

8900 N. W. 44 Cdurt

Coral Springs, Blorida 33065

Re: Royal Land! Coventry
Meter Size Requirements

Dear Mr. McCartJey:

This letter is %o
units on Models A,

Model A = :22
Model B - :26
Model C - 31

inform you that due to the amount of fixture
B & C, which are as follows:

F.U.
F.U.
F.U.

The minimum reqdired meter size shall be 1" meter as per Section

4614.12, table 46Q

of the South Florida Building Code, Broward

County fdition, ,which states that any copper line having between
13-5% £.U. shal) have a 1" l1ine and a 1" meter.

Sincevely.

ANCLES SOGTEBAN ﬂssoc., INC.
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. BUIL.DING DEPARTMENT .
cn%rv OF OOML CSIDR]NGS FLORIDA

9530 WEST SAMPLE ROAD

PO BOXx 754501

CORAL SPRINGS, FL 33075-4501
TELEPHONE (305) 344-1025

July 15, 1993 I
'

Mr. Jock McCartney
Royal Utility Company
8900 NW 44 Court

Coral Springsﬂ FL 33065

Re: Royal Ladd, Coventry
Meter Size Requirements

Dear Mr. HcCaﬁtney:

{
This letter is to inform you that I agree with all the facts

presented by Angles Esteban Assoc., Inc., in their letter of July
15, 1993 relative to meter sizes in Royal Land Amended.

The code is veky specific with the term “shall", it is a mandatory
term. [

Therefore, as ‘the Chief Plumbing Inspector I have no cholice but to
enforce the requirements of the code.

Sincerely, E

mﬂ'f f.'fj jia_ f———— “f' 3/\/‘-‘-"‘"’“

Wwilliam Burns |
Chief Plumbind Inspector
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